Appendix E

White, Emma

Subject: FW: PREM/04991/001 - Morley Cricket Club, Scatcherd Lane

From:
Sent: 20 October 2022 09:27
To:
Cc:

Subject: FW: PREM/04991/001 - Morley Cricket Club, Scatcherd Lane

Hi Emma

-has also agreed to include conditions 2 and 3 if the licence is granted. which are additional to the
conditions submitted in the proforma. Condition 1 is a replacement to the condition contained in the
proforma.

1. The PLH/DPS or staff will ensure patrons use beer gardens, external areas and play areas in a manner
which does not cause disturbance to nearby residents and business in the vicinity. Patrons will not
use such areas after 11 pm.

2. The designated premises supervisor or staff will monitor the activity of persons leaving the premises
and remind them of their public responsibilities where necessary.

3. The premises shall hold and Implement written customer Dispersal and smoking policies, that are
reviewed after complaints. Such policies are to be written in consultation with the Licensing Authority
and made available to statutory authorities including Environmental Health upon request.

Does this make sense? If not then let me know!
thanks
Gary Mann

Environmental Protection Team
Leeds City Council






